AN TROSE

~ It's good to be home,

MONTROSE
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING
AGENDA

Wednesday, October 12, 2022
7:00 PM

Montrose Community Center
200 Center Avenue South
Montrose, Minnesota 55363

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Approval of Agenda

5. Approval of Minutes

A. September 14, 2022 Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes
6. Public Hearing
A. To Consider a Zoning Code Amendment to Chapter 1020-4: Required Landscaping as it relates to

allowed tree species, and to Consider an Amendment to the Subdivision Ordinance Chapter 1107.14:

Tree Inventory, Preservation and Replacement, and any other related sections addressing tree planting
and replacement

7. Old Business
8. New Business
A. Updates from City Planner
9. Next Meeting
A. Wednesday, November 9, 2022 to be held at the Montrose Community Center — 7:00 p.m.

10. Adjournment

* * Please note that a quorum of the City Council may be present at the Planning
and Zoning Commission Meeting, * *



City of Montrose

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting
Montrose Community Center

200 Center Avenue South

Wednesday, September 14, 2022

7:00 P.M.

1. CALLTO ORDER

Pursuant to call and notice the Montrose Planning and Zoning Commission met in Regular Session on
Wednesday, September 14, 2022 at 7:00pm.

Planning and Zoning Commission Chair, Mr. Charles Smallwood, called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL

Present: Commissioner Charles Smallwood
Commissioner Catherine Neiberger
Commissioner Sylvia Henry
Commissioner Roger Fraumann
Commissioner Shawn Cuff
City Council Liaison Sam Solarz

Staff Present: Ms. Jessica Bonniwell, City Administrator
Mr. Stephen Grittman, City Planner

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE
The Pledge of Allegiance was taken.

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Commissioner Henry motioned to approve the September 14, 2022 Planning and Zoning Meeting Agenda
as presented. Commissioner Fraumann seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0.

5. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES
A. August 10, 2022 Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes

Commissioner Henry motioned to approve the August 10, 2022 Planning and Zoning Commission
Meeting Minutes. Commissioner Cuff seconded the motion, Motion carried 5-0.

6. OLD BUSINESS
A. Creekside Hollow Preliminary Plat Update
Ms. Bonniwell stated that she wanted to give the Planning Commission an update that the developers for

Creekside Hollow have requested to wait until the October Council Meeting to attempt to gain
preliminary plat approval from Council after they make some changes based on the comments and

Page 1 0f5



requirements from the planner, engineers, planning commission and staff.

7. NEW BUSINESS

A. Discussion on Tree Preservation Ordinance

Mr. Grittman went through his report regarding the Tree Preservation Subdivision Ordinance as follows:

Mr. Grittman stated that the discussion this evening relates to the impact of the clauses on development
(usually subdivisions) and how the code operates. Applying the code to new development, a propetty
owner is permitted to remove up to 50% of the trees within a development area, as well as any dead or
dying trees, to allow for grading and construction of streets, building pads, and stormwater or other
utilities. When the plan results in more than 50% removal, the replacement requirements kick in —at a
rate of 1.5 caliper inches of tree per every 1 inch removed.

Mr. Grittman continued that the issue with this formulation is that in a relatively mature woodland, most
trees are well over 6 inches, and often much more. So, removal of a 24-caliper inch maple tree requires 36
caliper inches of replacement. But when replacing trees, the typical planting size is a 2.5 caliper inch tree.
As a result, a subdivider is required to plant 15 trees to replace the one lost. A fully mature tree crown
may cover more than 2,000 square feet of land area (in mature woodlands, it is almost certainly less as

trees are more crowded). But new planting should be done to maintain healthy spacing, which means
those 15 trees will cover an acre of land.

Mr. Grittman continued that the math does not help developers eliminate tree loss, as the value of an extra
lot is more critical than the cost of replanting — this is because the loss of a couple of lots does not lessen
the infrastructure cost of developing the land. The same amount of streets and utilities will still need to be
built, they would just serve fewer parcels. The same amount of grading has to occur, again, to be spread

over fewer parcels. As such, loss of a lot or two (to save trees) is a direct hit to the economics of the
revenue side of a development project.

Mr. Grittman stated that for additional background, two recent subdivisions have been reviewed in areas
of extensive tree cover that have resulted in significant tree replacement requirements. Northridge 6%
Addition, a subdivision of 27 lots, had a tree replacement requirement of more than 2,000 caliper inches
of trees, a calculation that would require more than 8§00 new trees to be planted. While the subdivision
covered about 10 acres, a planting of 800 new trees would typically cover an area of more than 50 acres

when properly planted. This is even though the subdivider was preserving approximately 500 caliper
inches of existing trees on the site.

Mr. Grittman continued that in Creekside Hollow — a subdivision still in process of approval — the
developers have a 40-acre parcel, of which about 30 acres is actually under development. In this plat,

more than 1,700 trees would be the required replacement — requiring more than 100 acres of land to plant
replacement trees.

Mr. Grittman stated that both aforementioned projects can (and should) be able to modify their grading
plans to save a few more trees on site, and thus minimize the resulting replacement. However, the density
of current woodland cover on those parcels makes the replacement requirement completely impractical,
meaning that there is likely to be a punitive replacement — either of cash or off-site tree planting as
provided for in the Subdivision Ordinance below.

1020-6: Tree Preservation (Zoning Ordinance)

Page 2 of 5



Prior to the issuance of building permits for all new and/or expanded multiple-family residential,
commercial, industrial, and institutional uses, a tree preservation plan shall be submitted. The plan and its
implementation shall be in accordance with the requirements as outlined in the Subdivision Ordinance
and shall be subject to the review and approval of the City Engineer and Zoning Administrator. The City
may exempt an applicant from the submission of a tree preservation plan upon demonstration by the
applicant that such a plan is not considered relevant to the site in question.

1107-14 F. Replacement (Subdivision Ordinance)

1. Replacement Rate. Planned, unplanned and unauthorized tree removal shall be replaced on a caliper
inch per caliper inch basis in accordance with the following rates:

A) Planned Removal Authorized by the City — Trees planned for removal beyond the allowed fifty (50%)
percent shall be subject to a required replacement as defined by this section. For every tree planned to be
lost beyond the allowed fifty (50%) percent, cumulative replacement shall be required at a rate of one and
one-half (1 }2) caliper inches for every one (1) caliper inch of tree loss.

B) Unplanned Removal Authorized by the City — In the event a tree tagged for preservation is identified
for removal in conjunction with a permitted activity, cumulative replacement shall be one and one-half (1

”2) caliper inches for every one (1) caliper inch of tree loss. The tree inventory shall be updated to reflect
the change.

C) Unauthorized Removal —In the event a tree identified for preservation is removed without
authorization, cumulative replacement shall be two (2) caliper inches for every one (1) caliper inch of tree
loss. The tree inventory shall be updated to reflect the change.

1107-14 F. Replacement (Subdivision Ordinance)

3. Mitigation Alternatives. In the event removal limits are exceeded and required replacement cannot

occur on-site, the subdivider may mitigate the tree loss via one (1) of the following alternatives as
determined by the city:

A) Cash Payment. The subdivider may mitigate the tree loss via cash payment to the city. Such payment
shall equal the product of the total required caliper inches to be replaced multiplied by the fee per
diameter inch as set forth by the City Fee Schedule. The cash payment shall be utilized for city forestry
projects as determined by the city.

B) Off-Site Planting. The subdivider may plant replacement trees upon either property located within the
city which is either under the control of the subdivider or owned by the City of Montrose.

There are alternative models for tree replacement if the Planning Commission and City Council believe
changes are appropriate. These alternatives include:

» Require replacement based on tree crown cover removed. This approach requires — rather than an
individual tree survey — a calculation of the existing tree crown cover removed from a project area, and a
replacement of the crown cover with an appropriate number of trees to be planted in the subdivision.

Some ordinances in this respect require planting of larger trees to grow and replace the lost crown more
quickly.

Page 3 of 5



o Require replacement per the current formulas, but cap the total amount of replacement at a fixed

number of trees per acre of disturbed land. This approach uses the same process as the current code does,
but suggests a maximum replanting requirement, such as 60 caliper inches of replanting per acre of
disturbed land. In this model, a development that loses trees to grading and/or building areas would plant

an additional 6-10 trees per lot — a feasible planting plan for most lots in an attempt to reforest the area
under development.

° Keep the process currently in place, but recast the replacement requirement to number of trees

being removed, rather than calculating the caliper inches lost. In this method, developers replace tree for
tree, although obviously, replacement trees will be much smaller than those being removed.

Mr. Grittman stated a final consideration for the Planning Commission discussion would be to increase
the replanting size from 2.5 caliper inches to a larger size, including the possibility that a percentage of
replacement would be required to be in tree-spaded specimens for more immediate landscape impact.

Mr. Grittman continued that there may be other aspects of the ordinance that would be of interest to the
Commission for discussion, such as tree species allowed to be planted for a landscape plan. Mr. Grittman

stated that the commission will be prepared to have that discussion, with any changes to be scheduled for
a public hearing at a subsequent meeting.

Mr. Grittman asked the commissioners if they had any questions or comments regarding his report.
Commission Chair Smallwood stated that one of the options includes adding “quickly growing trees” to
the new development, but that this might not always be a good option as they will quickly grow tall and
then fall over and not fully develop into a mature tree. Commission Member Neiberger brought up the
issue of undesirable trees such as Elm and Ash because of diseases and infestation risks. Mr. Grittman
stated that there are several trees they would not allow or recommend to be planted based on those types
of factors, but many trees have at least some type of issue including tree root issues, diseases, infestations,
growth issues, etc. Mr. Grittman stated that many city codes have protections of certain trees as well as
regulations against certain trees.

Commissioner Fraumann stated that he believes the current ordinance allows developers to keep some
trees that might be considered weed trees or undesirable trees. Commissioner Fraumann also brought
some internet links forward and led the discussion to the difference in tree quality versus quantity. The
links Commissioner Fraumann brought forward were as follows: National Tree Benefit Calculator
(www.arborday.org/calculator) a site to rank particular tree varieties by benefit; Tree Growth Rate
(www.arborday.org/trees/treeguide/growth) which breaks trees down to faster growing trees versus
slower growing trees; Best trees for sidewalks and tree grates (www .reliance-foundry.com/blog/best-
trees-for-streets-and-tree-grates) which breaks trees down by their root systems and which trees would be
more or less damaging to surrounding infrastructure; and the Tree Value Calculator
(www.treeplantation.com/tree-value-calculator.html) which Commission Fraumann stated could be used
to determine a value of trees, but might lead to “cherry picking” lumber or specific trees in an area.
Commissioner Fraumann stated these online tools may be useful to look at for future discussion at the
public hearing and to help determine what types of trees to allow in a landscape plan. Brief discussion
was had regarding these tools and if they may be helpful for the commission members to take a look at in
order to help amend the current ordinance. Mr. Grittman stated that the commission should probably take
a look at the list of tree species allowed by ordinance for a landscape plan at the same time they are
reviewing the tree replacement subdivision ordinance. Mr. Grittman stated that any diseased, damaged or
undesirable trees at risk for both of those are not counted toward the number of trees removed, those
undesirable trees are allowed to be taken down with no penalty.

Page 4 of 5



Mr. Grittman asked the commission members which option they would favor out of the three proposed,
and stated many cities are moving toward the crown or canopy area because it is easier and does not
require a complete tree inventory or measuring caliper inches. The commissioners discussed the
differences between the options and how the ordinance currently stands. Mr. Grittman stated the trend is
that cities are moving towards the crown cover method as developers can plot the crown cover and their
software will tell them exactly how many trees to plant in order to replace that crown cover.
Commissioner Neiberger asked how the landscape plans and requirements are monitored and if the city
monitors the landscape requirements. Mr. Grittman stated that the landscape plan is reviewed during the
plat process and then monitored for completion during construction.

Mr. Grittman stated that he is looking for direction from the planning commission on whether or not they
would like to continue the discussion on tree preservation with a proposed ordinance amendment and
public hearing. Commissioner Cuff stated that he likes the crown cover method with a stipulation on
which types of trees can be planted. The Commissioners all agreed that the ordinance needs to be changed
and agreed they liked the crown cover method, but may want to see some options side-by-side to compare
how the amended ordinance would appear. Commissioner Fraumann stated he liked the crown cover
option as well and would like to look at the trees that would be the most beneficial and most likely to
survive and thrive. Mr. Grittman stated that it can be a complicated issue to determine which trees should
be planted in what areas because soil quality can vary so much from one place to another, even within
different parts of Montrose. Mr. Grittman stated he has a plan on how to present the information to the
planning commission in October for a public hearing and will incorporate updating the tree species list as
well as updating the tree replacement requirement either with acap or a different method.

B. Updates from City Planner

Mr. Grittman stated that city staff had a concept meeting for a very large development with hundreds of
houses and acres to the south of Montrose. Mr. Grittman stated that the developer is in the early stages of
putting a plat plan together and one of the major issues that staff and the developer will have to work
together on if the plat is approved is the waste water treatment plant is nearly at capacity. Mr. Grittman
stated that there is currently a facility study that is going on to update the waste water plant, but that will
take some time to get the plant fully updated and the city will have to be careful regarding a phasing plan
for this large of a development in order to ensure the city is able to serve the development with sanitary
sewer service. Mr. Grittman stated that what will likely happen isthat staff will have to measure actual
flow to the waste water facility as estimates for flow will tend to be a bit high.

8. NEXT MEETING

A. Wednesday, October 12, 2022 to be held at the Montrose Community Center — 7:00 p.m.

9. ADJOURNMENT

Commissioner Henry motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:08 p.m. Commissioner Fraumann seconded the
motion. Motion carried 5-0

ATTEST:

Charles Smallwood

Planni d Zoning Chai : ;

Ci?ym:)l?i/lir;tms:mg air Jessica Bonniwell
City Administrator
City of Montrose

Page 5 of 5



NORTHWEST ASSOCIATED CONSULTANTS, INC.

4150 Olson Memorial Highway, Ste. 320, Golden Valley, MN 55422

Telephone: 763.957.1100 Website: www.nacplanning.com
MEMORANDUM
T Montrose Planning Commission
FROM: Stephen Grittman
DATE: October 6, 2022

MEETING DATE: October 12, 2022

RE: Montrose — Tree Replacement Regulations

FILE NO: 27302

At the September Planning Commission meeting, the Commission discussed a variety
of topics related to the current tree preservation standards of the City’s Subdivision
Ordinance. It was noted that the City’s tree preservation and replacement requirements
are particularly difficult to comply with, especially in areas of dense woodland. The
proposed changes, identified in the attached table-form ordinance amendment, propose
to modify the current practice of measuring all “caliper inches’ of trees (now more often
referred to as “diameter at breast height” (DBH), defined as 54 inches above natural
grade), replacing that standard with a per-foot measurement of existing tree crown
cover, and requiring one tree per 2,000 square feet of excess removal.

The ordinance continues the practice of exempting 50% of the tree removal in a
subdivision due to the requirements of street and utility construction, building pad
grading, and stormwater/grading requirements. Beyond that threshold, the replacement
requirements would kick in. For each 2,000 square feet of tree crown removed beyond
50% on the plan approved as a part of the subdivision or development permit review,
the subdivider would be required to plant one replacement tree of at least 3” in DBH —
increased from the current 2-1/2 inch size.

The 2,000 square foot area is determined to be an average coverage of a modestly
mature shade tree. Planting more than this would result in an unhealthy woodland, but

it is also designed to allow the eventual reforestation of the site as trees grow to full
maturity.



The proposed ordinance sets up a process for measuring the crown canopy (based on
aerial photos in the past five years), and then requires the applicant to prepare a
removal plan and replacement plan as a part of that review process. If an applicant
removes more trees than permitted as a part of the plan, the requirement would be for
replacement at a similar rate, but with trees that are at least 8" in DBH, with a
concurrent requirement for tree space installation. The options for replacement planting

in public spaces, or paying a fee for excess planned removal is retained in the proposed
code.

The material further amends a portion of the current landscape section of the zoning
ordinance, replacing the current tree planting list (which is outdated) with reference to
the American Nursery Stock standards, and the DNR’s invasives list. Certain trees are
then added to the prohibited category based on common objectionable traits (usually
soft wood, regular branch breakage, and other problems). The materials also explicitly
exempt these undesirable species from the allowed removal list, such that those

species, and otherwise dead or diseased trees, are not necessarily calculated as a part
of the crown area.

There are a variety of other related changes to ensure internal consistency with the
intent of the regulations. The material has been presented in a table format, with the

section reference, the existing text, the re-lined text as proposed, and explanatory
comments and notes in the last column.

The Planning Commission’s meeting will include a public hearing on the material and
the hearing has been noticed. With comment, the Commission has the following
optional actions:

1. Recommend that the Council adopt the ordinance amendments, with changes as
recommended by the Commission and/or staff.

2. Recommend that the Council not adopt these changes, and direct staff to follow
another approach to tree preservation.

3. Recommend that the item be tabled and direct staff to research additional
materials for Commission consideration.

Final Note. Commission members offered a separate option for considering tree
preservation based on a “Tree Benefit Calculator” that would factor in different aspects
of tree growth and forestation. These benefits include livelihood, longevity, wildlife
habitat, growth rate, and other factors. This approach is an intriguing concept.
However, when researching options for integrating this approach into ordinance form
and local process, we were not able to find a format that would avoid an overly complex
process for review. The current proposal actually includes a short form of this process,
by identifying certain trees as acceptable, and others as not.



However, adding additional criteria seemed to have the effect of multiplying both the
analysis and review process for the developer and the city. Our concern lay primarily
with the ability of the city to reasonable implement a system of this sort. As the current
system is already complex, it was our approach to work toward more simplicity. As
such, we have proposed the attached material in the interest of getting the most benefit,
while minimizing expense and complexity that would have the effect of actually reducing
the effectiveness of the Code.

If the Commission would like to investigate this approach more thoroughly, we can do
so at an upcoming meeting after additional research.



10

"UD11IM

MOU se uoisialpgns Aue o1 Ajdde pjnom
9p0o2 ay3 ‘Ajjeatuyoel y3noya usAs ‘@anoeld
1Ua.INn2 A[231] SMOJ|0) Y2Iym ‘syuswaldinbau
9s9Y1 01 103[qns aq 10U p|nom 11|ds

10| Joujw e 8ujop s| oym Jaumo Apiadoud
[lews v ‘9zis quedlusis Ajgeuosead Jo

3431 SMOUS JoASUDIUM 'SieaA G 15ed oyl Ulylim
Uosje] so10ud [elloe 10 ASAINS JO 91B31J13d3d
JoU3Io UO pasSeq SUSA0D oAISUSIXe 150W

3U7 W01} painSEswW o4 [|BYS JOA0D UMOID 3911
‘Aiadoud ay3 uo BBt 1351
+6-5943HHe363 JOA0D UMOID 9911 SUIISIXS 9yl
10 1u2249d (05) A14l4 JO WNWIUIW e 109104d

"10] o14109ds 1ey1 Jol

paAnlem s| saaJ1 youl Jadijed (¥ ¢) 4ey auo pue
om1 (7) om1 Jo sjuswadinbal ue|d adeaspue)
ay3 ‘pJeA quouy ay3 ul 10| Aue uo paaiasaud
2Je s9a41 aJow Jo () omi 4| “Arliedoud

2U31 U0 s9a43 1uedl}iusis ullsixa JO saydul

sie|d o1 syuawadinbau asayy 3ulAdde auie ||BUS S43PIAIPGNSS 'S10] 240W 10 ({7] 1o} |e101 9Y3 4o uadJad (0S) Aljl) JO Wnwiuiw e 'uo112330.4d
oM 1ey1 Aj1oads 01 paljipow SI UOI123S SIY L 10 UOISIAIPGNS AUE 104 'U0I193104d 9941 'Y | 19910.4d |[BYS SI9PIAIPNS "U0I12310.d 83iL1 VY =ET TN
(soueuIpJIO

"SUosIAIpgns uolsiAIpqns)

mau ||e uodn pasodwi aq [|eys ‘@dueulpiO ' INJAITDVI43Y

SIY1 40 ZO'TOTT UOI3I3S Ul pauljap Se anv

‘s@aJ3 Juediyiudis Suilosload Joy syuswadinbad NOILVYAYISIHd

guimo||o} 3y :LNIINIIV1dIY ANV ‘AHOLNIANI

NOILVAY3SIYd ‘AYOLNIANI 3341 ¥T°LOTT

3L vT°LOTT

"(4y30 40 ‘and ‘@auelieA UWIRd

9SM |BUOIIPUOD B SE yans 1wJad suiuoz

e Jo 8uissasoJd ay3 Surinp Jo ‘qwiad
8uip|ing 1e se yons) suolioe Sujuoz o1 Ajdde
01 SpJepuels pue ssa20.4d uolleAlasald

‘uoirsanb ul 911s ay3 01 JUBA|DJ PBISPISUOD
10U si ue|d e yons eyl uedijdde ay1 Aq
uoljesisuowap uodn uejd uoleaasaid a1 e
1O uojssiwgns ayl woJj yueddde ue 1dwaxa
Aew A1) ay] “4ojeJiSIUIWLPY SUluOZ pue
Jaauidu3g A1 ay1 jo [enosdde pue maiAaJd Byl
01 193[gns aq ||_YysS pue sduUBUIPIO UOISIAIPNS
9Y3 Ul pauljINo se syuswalinbal ayl

Y3IM 20UBPJOIJE Ul 3] ||BYS uolieruawa|dwi
s11 pue ueld ay] ‘pauiwgns a4 |jeys

ue|d uojjeAtasald 3241 e ‘sasn [euolInisul
pue ‘|eliasnpul ‘|BI2JaUWWOod ‘|ejluapisal
Ajwey-a|diynw pspuedxs Jo/pue mau |[e

(‘P40 8uluoz)
NOILVAYISIYd

99.] 9y} salinbaJ adueulpJQ Suluoz 3yl JoJ syiwaad Suipjing Jo sauenssi ay3 01 4old 3341 9 -020T
ERIIESEIEN
28en8ue Suisix3y uoI303s

S9]10N pue sijuswuwo)

a8en8ue paull-pay pasodo.d




11

‘sjuswiaJdinbau
j1uawaoe|dad 93e|Nd|ed puk aJnseaw
am moy 01 s| @8ueyd ay | ‘splepueis

9IOUBUIPJO 1UBJINI DY YIMm se asn[ ‘ul 3o
siuswaJdinbas Juawaoe|dad 9yl ‘ploysaayl
%05 Y3 puoAag ‘Ja1emuw.ols aseuew

01 Suipes3 Auessaoau pue ‘uoiieledald
ped Suip|ing ‘uoI30NJ1SUOD 193415 01 anp
A11A1n0e Juswdoljanap Aue jo @auanbasuod
3|qelAdUl ue S| YdIym ‘@auemoj|e

[eAOWA 940G 9yl sulelald 1Xal ayl

'sasodund Jayio

J0 8ujwJey 404 P244Nd20 JeY] S|eAOWal
15ed 3uo| pIoAe INg ‘S92ULISWNIIID

1S0W J3A02 pinoys pouad JeaA sl ay |
"1s9nbaJ uoisiAlpgns e 3ullwgns usyi ol
Jorid 1snf 4an0d 9941 anowad Ajjeuoiiuaiul
Aew Jaumo Ariadoud e atsym sased pioAe
01 si ueds JeaA-anl} ay3 4o asodind ay

‘siedA anl 3sed

2yl wouJj ezep ojoyd |elae 1o e1ep Asains
J2Y113 WO JOA0D UMOJID JO JUDIXD 1591e8.43
2y1 Ajlauapl 1snw Ja11iwigns 8yl "Ian0d
uMO0J2 3y3 Jo sisAjeue ue 01 Alojuanui

99.1 |ENPIAIPU] UB WOJ) JUsWaJInbau
uojssiugns ay3 S19AU0D UOI1I3S SIY |

pue ‘suswaJinbau
190w 03 pasodoud Suiaq aJ4e s9a41 SUISIX
aJaym seade Ajjauap| "siuswadinbal Jaylo

Jo ‘Bujuaauos ‘Suideaspue| 10f s22.41 ||V "B

:8uipnjoul ‘sSunpueld padinbau ||y "€

"V 7T ZOTT UORD3S Ul PoijRuSp!
SpPOUIoW 943 UO paseq 1UsWdo[oAsp

-21d "J9A0D UMOJD 3343 93] JO 1U31X3

:8uIMo||0} BY1 @pNn|oul pue 1231ydle
adeospue| e 40 19152404 & pue J0AAINS

pue| pasuadl| e Aq paJedaud 24 |jeys sue|d
9941 ||V "ssa20ud 1uawdojansp ay31 Jo 1ed

se |[enoJdde pue mainad 4oy ue|d uolieasasald
/AJ01UBAUL 93J1 B 1WNS [|BYS SI9PIAIPGNS
|V "ue|d uoneasasaid/Aloluanu] aa.] g

Sunsixe ay1 Jo 1uadiad (0g) Al ueyl Joieals
2A0WRJ 01 sSpualul JuswdojaAsp 3yl 4| g

pue ‘syuswadinbau
198w 01 pasodoud Sujaq aJe s9a.1 ulISIXD
aJaym seale Ajausp| ‘syuswsadinbal Jaylo

10 ‘Bujuaauos ‘Buidesspue| Jo) s@3J1 ||V B

:8uipnpul ‘sSunueld padinbald ||v "€

‘umoys 24 [|eys paiedipiue

s1 uondnasip 221 YoIym ui sease Aue pue
‘S1UaLLISED ‘5199.1S ‘SAemanlip ‘sped 3ulpjing
‘soul| 30| pes0odoud "uoijentasa.d 404 papualul
9s0y1 wouJy a|qeysinsuiisip Ajues|o o9

[|_YS [BAOWIDI 4O} POPUDIUI S9.1 JURDIJIUSIS
"JuswdojaAap ay31 4o 1ed se pa1dsloldd

2q 01 pasodoud saa41 1uediusdis 8yl g

"Jaquinu uoneaiyinuapl anbiun e Agq
paluapl aq |eys 2941 yoed "Auedoud ay3 uo
s92.1 1uediyjudis 8ullsixa ||e JO Uoi1ed0| YL ‘T

:8UIMO||04 BY1 SpNn|aul pue 1991ydle
adedspue| e J0 19152404 B pue J0A3AINS

pue| pasuaol| e Aq paJedaud aq |eys sueld
9a.3 ||V "sse204d juswdojaaap ay3 jo 1ed

se |enosdde pue mainaJ Joj uejd uojjenlasald
JAJo1uaAUl 2341 B 1WIgNS |[BYS SISPIAIPGNS
[IV "ue|d uolnealasaid/Aioluanu] Ul g

ueld
uoileAI3S3.d
JZi S (X UELU|

2941 °g

"9S0JIUO|A JO A11D 94l 40 $32UN0S3Y [ednieN JO

Juswiiedaq e10SauuliA 3yl Aq palliauspi se

3]geJisepun 10 SAISEAUT 9JE YoIyM Sooi] 'Sooll
SUIAp JO 'paseasip 'peap aAoWad 01 paully]

2Q ABW JOADD UMOUD MC_C_NEWL oyl NCO_uumm
SIq1 Ul poqossp SV

SHE-SODITOHOHHO{EIeMIF 1OA0D J91Bald




12

‘|[eAOWDJ PAMO||B D] SPaaIXd
Y21yM JSA0D UMOID 9347 JO B3Ie-5843tt
Fodifesfe=ogat 9yl ‘1ua0J4ad (05) Ayl

Spo22x® |eAOwad J0) 98ejusduad ayl J| '

‘|EAOWDJ JOJ
pasodoud ageijusdtad ayi Jo uoiie|najed 'p

‘uolentasald 4oy
posodo.4d TSR0 UMOID 0911-50843FHe3Hudis
1O-SoYSuUHOeHES-PUEJSgURY |10 D

‘|lenoW=l J10J

pesodoud JOA03 UMOID 8343

+6-5OHIHHDEHES-PUBISGHIRY _Eo._...n

SEETENERIE

AQ 21Is UO JTOAOD UMOJID 9317

wm.mw¢w$¢¢mtmw;?wm¢®m¢wm¢_mpo.r e

UIMO[|0} oU1
Juimoys ue[d v

'sgunued padinbas Aue pue uojzeAlasatd
10} POPUIU| SISA0I D91 FHESHIUSIS
ay1 Suimoys s30] ||e Jo uSisap 2.1 |eul} 3yl v

€°s99J3 Juswade|dad JO 9ZIs pue uoi1edo|

9y31 ToA0D UMOID 3911

Sunisixa ays jo usd4ad (0G) Ay cmﬁ memm:m
aA0WaJ 03 Spuaul Jusawdolanap ayl 4| g

‘[eAOWD PRMO||EB BY1 PO3IX3 YdIYM sayoul
Jadijes jo yaquwinu ayl ‘quadJad (0S) Al
spo9oxa |eAOwad Joy 98eiusdiad ayl J| "o

‘lenowiad 10}
pesodoud a8ejusdsad ay3 jo uonrendje) "p

‘uoljeAasald Joj pasodoud saau] JuedIIugIS
10 sayoul Jadijed pue Jaquinu |e10] 2

‘lenowad 4o} pasodoud sa.1 JuedIusIs
10 sayoul Jadijed pue Jlaquinu [e10] *q

"91IS UO S9241 1UuedlusIS
10 sayoul Jadj|ed pue Jaqwinu [e10] e

:8uimoj|o) ay3 4O uolie|ngel

B 41IM PN|2U0d PUEB J2QUINU 320|q pue 10|
Aq pa140s 4 [|eys Xli1ew sy "uolieAsasaid
JO [eAOWDJ JO} papualUl S| 9343 3y JaYIaym
93 Se J01e21pul UB pue ‘sayoul Jo1awelp

Ul 9zIs 9Y3 ‘sapisad 9aJ1 3yl YdIym uo »20|q
pue 10| pasodoud ay1 ‘@weu Uowwo?d 1o
saads oy ‘9343 1uedIIUSIS 9yl Joj Jaquinu
uolesyiauapl anbiun ay1 Sulisi| Xi4jeW v g

'sguinue|d paJinbas Aue pue
uolleAlasald Joj papualul 9941 Juediusis
241 SuImoys s10| || JO ugisap 23J3 |eul 3yl

€'s9241 Juswade|dal
10 92S puUB UOI1BI0| 8Y] ‘53343 JUBDIJIUSIS




13

*(uo1PnJIsuod JuswdojaAap

Suoliuow yum padieyd Joyadsul s,A1D

- 9y3 Ag “Ajayj1| 3sow pue) Jojesisiuiwpy
A11D 9y3 Aq paulwualap siseq paposu-se
UB U0 Jn220 pjnom sse204d uolientasatd
99431 9y1 01 sa1epdn 1eyl Ajioads

p|nom aden3due| ayl ‘peaisu| ‘(pamoj|ol)
AjpJed ‘snyy pue) pajielap Ajaano si ssesoud
ay3 se ‘pa1sjop Ajisow st UoI123s SIy |

243e335ofgns- J0aIay] aAllelUaSaIdal

10 JOIBNISIUIWPY AND oyl Aq padinbalse
popinoid aq [|eys saiepdn ue|d UolleAIasald
93] "19W Ud3q dAeY Sjuswadinbal

[|e ALlaA 01 Juawdojanap e Jo uola|dwod
uodn JapIAlpgns ay3 Agq pa1iwgns

aq ||eys uejd pazijeul} e ‘Ajleuoiippy

"SJUSA® paje|aJ UOoI1oNJIsuod Jaylo pue sueld
SuipeJad ay3 uj se8ueyd 01 anp syuswdo|anap
10 U0I19NJ3SU02 Y3 1noy3nodyl

paiepdn aq 031 psau Aew sue|d UOI1BAISSAId
994] ‘saiepdn ue|d uollealasald 33l ")

9U31 104 1paJd B 9AI9I3J ||BYS J9PIAIPANS
ay1 ‘pauue|d ueY] PAAOLISL UD3( SARY S94}
JaMa} $2182]pUl AJOJUBAUI PISIARI BYL }| 'S

"U01393S SIY1

Ag pauljino se saaJ1 Juswade|dad [euoilippe
apinoJdd 01 padinbad aq ||eys JapiAIpgns ayi
quawdojanap ayl yum pasoidde se [erowal
pauue|d ay3 pa2dxa ||IM [eAOWSI [EN]DE

1ey1 saieoipul Auojuanul palepdn ue |

‘poy1awl panosdde Jay1o Jo ASAINS 23J1 [eull

B UO pal4I3uspl Se S10| 3yl U0 s3941 8Y3 193|424
[|leYs Adojuanul pazepdn ay3 ‘Aouednooo

10 918214131490 B PauIeIqO dARY 1BY] S10] 104 "€

"uoI399s siy1 Aqg 4o}

pajjea Alojuaaul [euiS1I0 By3 se 1ewlo) dwes
31 U] Pa1IWIGNS pue SsjuswWaJlinbal awes

ay1 01109[gns a4 ||eyYs salolUaAUI patepdn 7

‘Alojuanul

paiepdn 8yl Uo paAowal se paliiauap]

aq |[eys saaJ31 pa1oedw| "paljiiuspl aJe saall
paioedwl [je 3eyl pue ‘sijelnads Alisalo) e
AQ pauiwexa aJe 9IS 91 Uo 3341 JUed|IUSIs
[|e 1eY1 24inbaJ [|eys sali0luaAUl paiepdn ‘T

:sjuawadinbau Suimojjol aya

01 193[gns aq ||eys sa1epdn ue|d UoI1BAIDSIId
99 "19W U23q aAeY suswadinbal

[|e AjliaA 01 1uswdojaAap e Jo uoi3a|dwod
uodn JapiAlpgns ayl Ag paiiwqgns

2q ||eys ue|d pazijeul} e ‘AjjeuoilpPPY

"S]UBAD PO3E|24 UOIIONIISUOD Jay3lo pue sueld
Suipeus ay3 uj sasueyd 031 anp syuswdo|aA3p
JO U0[30NJ3su0d ay11noy3noJyl

paiepdn aq 01 paau Aew sue|d UOIIBAIDSAId
22.] 'sai1epdn uejd UOIIBAIBS3Id 93] D

'sarepdn uejd
uoleAIasald
9241 D




14

‘23ueyd oN

pa10310.4d 29 [|eys uejd uoneAissald 2911 dy}
UO PaI}IAUBPI S93J ‘BuljawWl] U0I323310.d "I

"auljaWIL
u013122104d 3

a23ueyd oN

"sjujed Jo sjanj} se yans S|elalew JiXol
Jo 28e||1ds 40 a8ees| pue 1IN0 YSem 91240U0d
01 @np a8ueyd A41sIwayd [10S JO UOIIUBABId °S

"pasead sey AllAI1oB U0JI0NJISUod pue
SuipeJs [|e [12un uolpuod poos ul pue ade(d
uj 1d@y 9q [|eys saunseaw uollds104d 9341 v

'S21NSeaW |0J1U0D UOISOJ3 JO UoIle|[elsul ¢

‘3N0 Aels 03 sJ9>40M JoNJlsuUl 1BY] seade
uoI10910.4d 9941 ||e 18 88eUZIS JO UOI1E||BISU| '

‘paAes 9q 01 $98.1

10 sdnoJ8 40 sau0z 1004 |BD1114D 10 3ul| dip
ay1 1e Suimau Alajes Jeujwe| auajAyiaAjod
JO 8u1DUd) MOUS JO uolle|jeisu] T

:MO|2( paqlasap se ‘papiroid

2q |jeys uejd uoi3a30.d 2241 v "pardadde
aJe syuswanolduwli |je j1zun Aadoud ayl

1O J3pUlBWJ 9Y3 UO S234] JO) pue pajue.s
sI Aouedno20 JO 91821413492 B [13UN 91S B UO
s99.1 || 404 9|qIsuodsal a4 [|_Ys JOpPIAIPgNS
3yl uawdojanag Sulng uoilda104d *d

juawdojanag
Suning
uoilLloid ‘d

"U0I19NJISU0D pa3a|dwod Jo Sujosuo 0}
suo13ed]|qo 8ulisixa ploAe 01 pasn 8¢ S1PaJd
pies ued Jou ‘quawdojanap ay1 jo Med se
sSunue|d paJinbaJ a1eUWI|® 01 Pasn 9q 1pPadd
SIY1 [|BYS S92UBRISWNDIID OU JBpun 'S9aJ] JO
[eAOWJ 24n3ny pauue|d spiemol pasn aq Ajuo
Aewi 11paJd ples ‘paniasatd sayoul [euoilippe




15

"159.J0} |BdNnikeu e se Ajasuap se 1ou Inq
‘SIDA0D UMOJD 119yl 9349w Aj|ENIUDAS |[IM
s9241 JusWde|daJ 1Byl S| UOJIRIDRAXS UE
‘sny3 ‘“Adoued 159404 ay1 Jo uonewixoidde
ue 2oe|dad 01 SI U1l @Y1 Ing

‘SIY1 UBY3] 9J0W JIA0D 01 MO.3 AJ[EnIUdA
pinom uswioads 0|0s 98Je| ¥ 'SUOIHPUOD
Suimou3 Ayzjeay ul @241 snonpiosp

2Jniew Ajpsapouw e Jo peauds [einieu

ay1 aq p|nom 129} aJenbs 00T "PIoYsadyl
9%0G 92Ul puoAaq panowal J9A0D UMOUD
92.1 JO 1994 aJenbs 0p0‘g Yoes Joj paiue|d
aq 03 paJinbau si (,,¢/T-C W04} paseatdul

— 97Is Ul £ 3589| 1B 9q 01 palinbal)

9241 2UQ "JOA0D UMOUD 3341 BUlISIXD

10 1994 aJenbs 01 ,sayoul Jadijed, Wol}
91eJ JUaWade|daJ ay3 S1ISAUO0D U0I1I3S SIYL

‘28ueyd

31 109|424 03 parepdn a4 ||eys Aloluanul 9311
9y ‘TosJoy7 JBd IO "I1S0] JOA0D UMOUID 10 1334
2Jenbs 000'Z Yyde? Jof (Hgqa) 1ysiay 1sesuq

18 J9J9WEeIp JO Saydul (g) 934yl ueyl ssa

0OU JO o943 2u0 $o+ i 5

pa1nwiad e yiim uo1ounfuod ul [eAOWSI 104
palyauap! st uoleAsasald 10y paiIIuUSpl 1SN0

UMOJD 92.11pa83e3-9843-8 1UaA9 ay1 Ul "A1D
AQ pazlioylny [BAOWRY pauue|dun °q

.ﬁImavEm_mcpmmmEngmmem_v%Omm;uE
[€) 921431 UBy3 SS9] OU JO 2.1 pajue[d Ajmau

3uo o6t
soysueaHes{3THey-otepueoue Jodlel e
1e padinbal aq ||eys Juawade|dal dAI3R[NWND
qua24ad (05) All pamoj|e ayl puoAaq 1soj
aq 01 pauue|d J0319y3 1Ed 10 "JSA0] UMOID
10 199} 9Jenbs 000 ¢+ AJoAS 104 "U0|1935
s1y1 Aq paulap se uawade|dal palinbai e
01193[qns aq [|eys 1uad4ad (0S) Al pamoj|e
9yl puoAaq [eArowad 10} pauue|d sead]

-A11D) AQ paziioyiny [eAOWRY pauue|d "B

:s91e4 SUIMO||04 B YllMm SduepJodde

ul siseq J9A03 UMOJD JO 100} 2Jenbsysut
soetes—+ad-yauiedies-e uo pade|dal

3q ||BYS [eAOWAJ 93] paziloyineun pue
pauuejdun ‘pauue|d ‘a3ey Jusawade[day T

‘a8ueyo
ay1 109424 03 patepdn aq ||eys AJojusAul 3.3
3y "SSO| 2243 JO youi 4adijed (T) auo Aians Joy
sayoul Jadijed (z) omi a4 ||eys Juswade|dal
2AI1B[NWND ‘UOI1BZII0YINE INOYLIM
paAowal Sl uolleAlasald Joj paliijuspl 341

B 1JU9AD 9yl U] ‘|eAOWRY paziioyineun o

‘28ueyd
ay1 193|424 01 palepdn 34 [[eys AlojusAul aal1
9y "SSO| @241 JO youl Jadi[ed (T) 2uo Aiand 104

seyoul Jodi[ed (%) jjey @uo pue auo 39 |[eys

Juswaoe(dal dAIRR[NWND ‘ATIAIIOE PaliWIRd

e Y1M U0o11ounfuod uj [eAOW4 40} PalIIUSP!

s| uoileAlasald 1oy padde] 9aJ1 B 1USAS Byl U]
‘A11D Aq pazioyiny |eAoway pauuejdun 'q

*$50| @343 40 Youl Jadijed (T) auo Alans 1o}
sayoul Jadijed (%T) §|eYy-2uo pue auo JO dled e
1e paJinbal aq ||eys 1uswde|dal SAIIR[NWND
quaasad (0S) Anls pamoj|e 3yl puoAaq
150| 9 01 pauue|d 9241 AJ9AS 404 "UOI1ISS
siy1 Aq paulyap se uawsde|dal palinbal
e 01102[gns a4 [|eys 1usdJad (0S) A1l pamojje
ay1 puoAaq [eAowal 4o} pauue|d saadl

‘A1) Ag paziioyiny [eAOWY pauue|d ‘e

:s91e4 SUIMO[|04 3Y1 Y1M doUBpIOdIE Ul siseq
youj Jadijea Jad youj sadijed e uo paoe|dal
34 [|BYS |BAOWRI 9241 pazlioyineun pue
pauuejdun ‘pauue|d "a3ey auawoe|day T

91y
1uawade|day 4

‘Aouednaoo

JO 21821413492 B JO ddUeNSS| 3y} uodn

asead [|eys ue|d uoleasasald 9941 3yl Jo
JUBW2404Ud S,A1D BYL "$$920.4d UOIIINJIISUOD
pue juswdojanap ay1 Inoysnoayl




16

*SIN220 |BAOWJ 9341 DJ3YM SISED U|
adeospue| a2y uo 1oedul a1e|pawiw] aJow
e oyew [[Im 1eyy sSujiue|d Juawade|da.
aJinbau () pue ‘ajdipulid usissp e

se soaJ] anlasald 01 siadojanap 28einodud
(T) :p|oJ-OMm1 2 sainseaw asayl

"199} g 01199} 9 WOJ} pasea.du| saa4l
juawade|das usalldiena pue ‘ssydul g 01
SaydU| Z/T-7 WOJ) 249y pasealoul a.de s33.1
1uswadejdaJ padinbal ayl ‘@noqe pajou sy

JapIAlpgns ay3 ‘s9aJl Juswade|dal Sunueld o1
Jolid “Aem-10-s1y31 1931 10 SjusWasea uo
paoe|d 29 10U ||BYS S2a.1 JudWwade|day '3

*S99J41 SNONPIJDP 4O SNOUIBLUOD JBYLS

10 2 Aew s9a41 Juswsde|dal |e10] JO 1uadJ4ad

(57) aAl-Aluami ueyl Jamay ON "s310ads awes

9y1 10 90 Aew s9343 JUdWde|dad |B10] JO
1uad4ad (57) @nl-Aluamy ueyi 210w ON ‘P

*(8uideaspue]

paJinbay) asueulpiO Sulu0Z 3SOJIUOIA 3yl

JO @'b-0ZTT UOI123S Ul paiauspl sa12ads Jo
1sl| @Yl wWoJ4} 99 [[BYS SO043 juswedg|day 2

-ysiay ui 399} (8] IUBIats}

¥5 URY] SSB| 10N :S9241 SN0J3}U0) q

i
woJy saydul (7S] IN0I-ALl . SE
1e painseaw) YSIay 158917 Je Ja1awWelp Jo

sayoul (€] erlUltsi3ey—aucpueoms UeYl

SS®| 10U J9lowWelqd sead L snonpideg ‘e

spesgeinieu

:syuawiaJinbal
Suimoj|o} ay1 01 123[gns 24 |eys
soa.41 Juswaoe|day "adA] Juswade|day g

“s9941 Juswade|dal 3yl JO suol1ed0|

aya ‘lenosdde pue maiaad ALD Joj HuIgns |[BYs

JapIAIpgNS 9y} ‘s9aJ] Juswaoe|dal Sunue|d

01 Jolid ‘Aem-0-s1y31l 192.1S 10 sjuaIases Uo
paoe|d aq 10U [|eys s9aJ1 JusWade|day 9

"'$92J1 SNONPIJSP JO SNOJSHUOD JBYIID

10 9q Aew s2243 JUSWIOE|dal [B103 JO jusoJad

(s2) @ni-Aluami uey Joama4 ON 'sal0ads awes

2y Jo ag Aew saaJ1 Juswiade|dal [e10] JO
juaoJad (5z) anl-Aluamy ueyl 840w ON P

‘(8uidedspue

poJinbay) @oueulpiQ SulUOZ 9SOJUOIN SY3

4O @"p-0ZTT UOIDIS Ul PaIHIAUSPI $3193ds JO
151 @Y1 WioJ} 34 ||eys s34 1uswade|day o

"1ysiay ul 1994
(9) XIS UBY] $S3| 10N :S934L SNOISHUOT g

‘(apeJ8 wouy sayoul (9€) Xis-Auiya 3e
paJnseaw) sayoul (%) Jjey-auo pue omi ueyy
$S9| 10U J912WERI(Q 1S9 | Ssnonpldoa( e

:spuswadinbal
Suimo||o} ay1 01123[gns a9 |[eys
soaJ) Juawade|day -adAL Juswade|day ‘g

‘|lenowal
pazioyineun Jo sased uj 3oedw| a1eipawiw]
2Jow e 21e3.2 0} S| JUd1UI 8y ‘apeds 23}
Aq paiueld aq 01 padinbal ag pjnom 2.1 9
2yl ‘panasaid aq 01 paJinbal alam 18yl
59211 SOA0WDJ JodOojaAsp B UBYM [BAOWBM
pazidoyineun Joj juswsade|dal se 3.1

.9 B alinbai 01 papuawe S| oIS Syl

*28ueyd ayl 109|}ad

01 paiepdn aq ||eys Alojuaaul 8341 3YL ‘3peds
3917 BIA AJ9SJInU pasuadi|-21e3s e JO AJOJusAUl
3(1 WwoJj paiue[d 24 [[ByS S9341 4dNnS

"10049Y7 1Jed 10 71SO| JoA0 UMOUD JO 1934
S1enbs 000 Yoee J0) (HgQ) 3ysiey 1sea.q 1e
J91oWEIp JO Saydul (9] XIS ueyl ssa| OU 1O 5913

ElN[e) t t F
soysuoeHea-{Eem3 9q [|eys Juswade|dal
9AI1B|NWND ‘UOI1BZIIOYINE INOYHM
paAOWal S| UolleAI9S3.d 104 PaljIIUSp! 9343
B 1UDAD 9Y3 U| "|eAoway pazuoyineun




17

‘uol1ass
SUOIDY Pa1IqIY0ld BY3 03 S8SUBYD ON

‘'seale
uol199104d 9343 UIYLM 3¢ 10U |[ByS s|elia1ew
10 8ujjidyo0o1s pue yuswdinba jo a8eJols ay3

JoJ seale pue seade 3uldels UOIIONJISUOD '

9'911S U0 2oe|(d Ul DJB S2UNSeaW u0j303304d
92.1 pue ‘panoidde Juswoaide Juswdoj@Asp
pue pallwgns usaq dAeY S31314NJ3S
|eloueuly ‘panosdde ade (s)ue|d uollel1satolal
Jo/pue ‘quawade|dal ‘uoliealasald
‘uonoalodd 9241 BY1 [12UN UOISIAIPGNS

3y1 UIY1IM Jnd20 ||eyS 32Ueqg.nisip |10S ON 'T

‘suonoy —UWﬁm&_r—OLQ ‘H

‘SU0IY
pauqiyod H

"9ZIS 9341

10 youj Jad ueyl Jayied ‘ssoj UMoJd JO 1004
aJenbs Jad 93} uoie3iiw paJinbal e 218310
P|NOM 3|NPaYIS 934 dYl — $5920.d 3y} JO
1ed e se paulap SI $SO| 994 Junowe 3y}
asnjuod pjnoo eyl aSen3ue| ayl aleujwi|
pue ‘a|npayds 234 s,A1D) ay1 01 4343l
AJ310241p 2J0W 01 Pal{IpPOW S| UOI123S SIYL

"3S0JUOA JO AlD 3yl
Ag paumo 4o JapIAIpgns ay3 JO [043U0D Byl
Japun Jayua s yarym A1D ayl ulyim paiedo|
Apiadoud Jayile uodn sasul Juswade|dal
juejd Aew Japialpgns ay+l A1D SUF

JO UOII3IdsIp 8411V "uilueld 3US-40 'q

‘A aya

Aq pauiwuaiap se s1afoad Auxsalol AND 4o}
pazijian 34 [|rYs uaWAed ysed ay] "d|npayds
99} A11D 9y3 Aq Y140y 195 SB 9043 E=eIot

SHFferba [|eys JuswAed yongs *A1D ays
01 1uswAed ysed el sso| 9941 9y1 a1e3Iw
Aew Japinlpgns 9y “1uswAed yse) ‘e

:A11D) /Y1 Ag paujwiaiap

se saAlleuld3|e SuImo||of 8yl Jo (T)

2UO BIA SSO| 9943 9Y1 21e3niw Aew JapIAIpgns
3y1 ‘93IS-U0 JN220 J0UURd JUdWadE|dal
paJinbaJ pue papasdxe aJe sHWl| [eAowld
1U2A2 9Y1 U] "S9ANBUIRYY UolleSIIIAl "€

*250J1UOA 40 A1D

23 Ag paumo J0 J3pIAIPgNS dY3 JO [0JIU0D B4

J3pun Jayia si yaiym A1d oyl ulyim pa1edo|

Auiadoud Jayue uodn saaJy Juawsoe|dal yueld
Aew sapiaipgns Yy Sullue|d SUS-H0 9

‘A1) ay1 Aq paujwua1ap se s1oafold Adisaloy
A1) Joj pazijian a4 ||eys 1uswAed ysed

ay] a|npayds @9} A1 ay1 Aq yuoj 1es se yaui
Jajowelp Jad 294 oy Aq paijdiinw pase|dal
2q 03 sayou| Jadijed palinbai [e101 3yl

Jo 19npoud ay3 [enba |jeys 3uswAed yons "A1D
a1 01 1uawWAed ysed eIA SSO| 9241 dY3 23e3IW

Aew JapIAIpgNs 8y 1uswAed ysed ‘e

:A11D) 9yl Ag paurwiialap

se saAljeuld}|e SUIMO||0f BY3 4O (T)

2UO BIA SSO| 93J3 9y1 21esijw Aew Japliaipgns
ay1 ‘211s-U0 UN220 J0UURD JuUdWdEe|dal
paJinbai pue papaddxa aJe sHWl| [BAOWS.
JUBAD 3Y3 U] "S9AI1eUIS}|Y UOIESIHIA "€

'$9a.1 JUswWade|dal 8yl JO sUOl1ed0|
ay3 ‘|enoidde pue mainald A1) Joj Hwgns |jeys




18

‘u0I193s A114n2as ay3 01 sa8ueyd oN

“sappads Je|nojded e Joj uoseas Supueld [eap!
ue Sulnp pajueld aq jjeys sSujueid paJdinbal
1910 pUE ‘UoI3rISa.0404 ‘JudWade|dal ||V €

‘a1ew1sa Sujrue|d /quswsoedad

291 3ay3 Jo addad (§ZT) any-Atuamy
paJpuny auo jo Junowe ue ul ‘Ayj syl

JO JOARJ U] ‘MOJISS 10 ‘YseD 4paud JO 12119|
e yHm A3 ay3 apinoad |jeys SISPIAIPANS T

‘Aduednso0 Jo 93821411492 & JO 9dUeNSS|

a1 o1 .Joud A1D aul Ag uojdadsul aadi e

0 uoie|dwo3 uodn pauiniad 8q Aew A1INdLS
sy "peroesold og o3 o243 uediiusis (1)

2UO 1Sed} 18 Sey 1.yl 10[INC pue 10| YoES 10}
aoueuip.o Aq pairdope pue jpUNo) AL ays
AQ paujwIa1ap JUNOWE Ue ut a4 |jeys A3unoaes
[eloUBUl BY] "$S820.4d UOIIONIISUOD pue
quswdojaaap ay1 ygnoayy uopeasasald Joy
popualu} $9943 JUBDIIUSIS 343 JO UO1103304d
aya aa1uesens o1 AyD ay3 03 A1Indas [epueul
e apiAo.d [|_YS SI9pIAIpGNS ‘QUawWsalde
1uswdoPAdp 3yl Jo Wl vyl v 'T

:padinbad 2q |jeys Sulmo||o}

3Y1 |nysSa0Ns aJe S1I0YD Juswade|dal pue
uoneAlasaid 2241 24nsud 0] “juswade|day
pue UoI1BAIdSBId 9341 40§ AHINIDS °|

Juswade|day
pue
UOI1BAIdSDId
3341
10§ A11an2as °|

-911s 1uawdo[aAap 8yl U0 WaY1 YIM Suissaup
PUNOM 33J1 JIX0}-UOU B 3ARY |[BYS SI0}1BARIX]
‘Ajo1eipaww padde a4 [jeys uissa.p
PUNOM 9943 21X01-UOU B ‘SINJ00 $93J3 3E0 JO
Suipunom §f 'YisT Ainf ySnoayy 1sT judy wiodd
aoe|d 93e3 10U ||RYS S93.1 )B0 JO Sulunid 'Y

‘panes aq 01 s93.41
O S8U0Z 1004|2132 Ul 10 ‘Bul| dlIp Y3 Japun
‘syunJ 9341 1suteSe pased aq 10U [jeys [ji4 "€




19

*Aoua8y [0J1U0D UOoIIN[|0d BIOSSUUIIA 9Y3
pue y1jeaH Jo pJeog 21e31s elosauulln ‘Alunod
‘A31D @y3 o syuawadinbas ay3 Sunesw
sa11]1oe) [esodsip @8emas 21iS-UO ||eisul
|[BYS S10] [ENPIAIPUI JO Siaseyd.nd ayl o
JOPIAIPGNS BY1 ‘9]qISea) 10U SI Wa1SAS Jomas
Asejiues [edpiunwi 9y 01 UOI1I3UUOD BIDYM
‘papusawe aq Aew se ‘suollendal a1e1s pue
A31D Y1llm 90UBPIODIE Ul SWD1SAS Jamas pue
J21eM |BNPIAIPUL 4O 9sn @y3 Suimolje 1waad
e anssi Aew A1) au3 ‘uolsiaipgns pasodoud
3y1 01U] UOISUDIX3 J0J 3|Ce|IBAR 10U 3JB
SoI31|19€4 J93EM PUE JOMBS di|gnd aJ4aym T

:UOISIAIPGNS Mau e 01 a|qedljdde aiaym
paldinbaJ aq [jeys sauswanroidwi a1eAld
8uimoj|oj ay3 ‘1e|d [eul 8y Jo 1ed sy 'Y

‘SINIW3INOYdINI
3LVAIYd d34¥IND3Y :¥0°0TTT

*Aoua8y |0J1U0D UOoI1IN||0d B1OSBUUIIA BY1

pue yijeaH Jo pieog 91e1S e1osaUUl|Al ‘Ayuno)
‘A11D @Y1 Jo syuawadinbad ay1 Sunnesw
sai1l|1oe) [esodsip 38eMas 21ls-Uo ||e1sul

||eYS S10] |enpIAIpul JO siaseyaund ay3i Jo
JOPIAIPGNS BY3 ‘9]qISea) 10U SI WB1SAs Jamas
AJejjues jedipiun 8yl 01 UOIIDAUUOD BI3YAN
‘popuawe ag Aew se ‘suolie|ngad a1el1s

pue AllD Yim 22UBpIOdI. Ul SWa1sAs Jamas
pue i21eMm [BNPIAIPUI JO 3Sn 3yl Suimoj|e
11wsad e anss) Aew A1l ay1 ‘UoISIAIPANS
pasodoud 2yl 01u] UOISUB1XD J0J B|ge|ieA. 10U
9JE SD131|I0B} J2}EM PUEB JOMDS a1gnd adaym T

:UOISIAIPGNS Mau e 01 3|qedijdde aiaym
paJinbas aq [|eys suswanoldwi a1eAld
Buimoyjoy ay1 ‘1eid [euy ay3 jo 1ed sy v

‘SINIWINOHdINI
3LVAIYd @3diNO3Y :¥0°0TTT

SLNINIAOUdINI
JLVAIYd
a3ay¥ind3ay
‘V0'0TTT

Sjdom Sujuiewsal a19|dwod

011502 2Y1 Jo 1udd4ad (SZT) aAl-Aluami
palpuny auo 0} |enba ujewsaJ spuny a1enbape
papinoJd 1unowe Alun2as ayl 01 suoionpal
1sanbaJ Aew JapIAipgns ay3 ‘uoioadsul uodn
A1D ay1 Aq Ayyjesy paJejpap ade s2341 SV 'S

"92.1 331 Jo yijeay aya

aJnsus 01 JeaA snoinaid ayy wou) Aloluanul
s, J9PIAIPGNS 2Y3 Ul palsl| s9aJ1 ay1 10adsul
[1eys A11D oy 'suoseas 3uimo.s 219|dwod oml
ySnouy paiueslem aq [jeys uosess sunueld
paioads e Sulinp paiue(d sa941 ||V 1

‘uoseas

Sunnued ajqeoidde ue Sunp pajuejd saa.43 O
AJoluanu] a|geasn e 1wgns [|eys JapIAlpgns
3yl AyD ay3 Aq paziioyine asimiaylo ssajun




20

‘uejd adesspue| paiinbau

e-Jo 1led e se pajue|d aq 10U Ued OS|e
yaiym pue ‘ue|d uollentosald o941 e ulop
uaym Ajjeuad 1noyum pasowal aq ued
1ey3 S9109ds 250y3 Sali1usp] os|e 1si| YL

's2109dS anIseAu| Jo 1sIT ¥YNA
2y} uo saaJ1 asoys jo Sunueld siigiyoud
pue ‘spJepueis »201S AdssinN uedlawy
21 ‘@2uaJ3jal J19119q B YUM 2URUIPIO

Suluoz ay3 jo uoides Suideaspuer
a3 uj 1s)| 3ue|d ay3 seoe|dal UuoI1I3S Sy L

A1jeuad 1NOYlIM pa1eall 1o ‘pauuly}l
"PoAOWR] oG ABW Soa11 BUIMO[|0J 9L ¢

"S9oUBUIPIO UOISIAIPGNS pue

FUruoz oyl JO suondas suijue|d 9.1
pue duidedspue| a3 JO 1ua1ul 3yl
199oW UDIUM puE 'SuoIlle1sSajul 109sul
puUE 9SE3SIp UOWIWOD 03 1UBe]SISaJ
91B DIUM 'SJUE[d 2AISeAU] JO 1S
S301nosay [ednieN JO Juswliedag
210SauUlj 241 01 Sulpiodde

SAISEAU] Se palsi| 10U 4. YIIym
'SUOI1IPUO? [10S puUe 21ewWl|d [B20] a3y}
JO] po3Ins Suloq SE SPJEPUE]S 20315
AJSSINN uediawy a4yl Ag paiiidads
ARETSE-Eo 3OS 950Y] apn|oul

[leys Ja1dey)d siyz yum suiAjdwod Joy

2|0e1INS s9aJ] :S9a4] MaN JO sedAl=F T

'219 ‘aJidsuaaun
‘puowipay (sal1aleA
pue uspuit jea7 93]
(sssjuioyL

1 1sAnquns ‘aul|As
“2nsaley ‘jeraduwy)
1Sn20jAsuoH

e1EpPJOD BI[IL

soyjuedel] eis1pal9

yaJig (se11311BA) BIN12d
AdsagppeH SI|EIUSPIDN0 S112D
a|dejn Je3ns winJeyodoes 420y

(012 ‘us@anp plelawil
(sanalieA ‘Usjpamuyds
_ pue) 3|dejnN AemioN
’eQ
QWeN uowwo)

seplouele|d Jedy
(s@13914BA) SN242ND
awep |edluelog
:Moj2q palyioads asoyl
apnpui [jeys Ja1deyd sy yum uiAjdwod
J10J 9|qeMNS S92J] :S9841 M3N O S9dAL T

1BlI311ID pue
spJepueis SuImo||o} a3 01 Wiojuod |eys ueld
adeaspue| ay3 uj pajesodiooul Suidedspuey
[V "el@114) pue spiepueis usisad ‘g

(soueUIpIO
8ujuoz)
ONIdVISANV1
a3ayvino3y
7-0¢0T

Daloid JUowdOo[oASp
10 UOISIAIpQNS oyt Aq paJinbal uiueld
3313 JUsWaoe|dal AUE O1 NOILIAaV NI
5JE SjusWwaJinbal gunue|d ooJ3 95oY 310N

"3dueuUlplQ SUluO0Z 3yl

U1 pa3s!] SE o4 ||ByS siuawalinbal Suidedspue|
3U37 'Sosn [euoinifisul 1o ‘[eluisnpul
“TelDJaWwwiod |erpuspisad Ajjle) a|dijnw
’S9SNOYUMO1] J0J UOI133S SIYl siapun paleald
S[224ed Jo4 (HEa) ysiay 1sea.q e JejsWelp
Ul Saydul (€) @943 Uey] SS9 OU 24 [[BYS S=93.41

ples ‘[924ed ydes uo 1iun Jad paiueid 24 [|eys
S99.1 MaU () OM] UBU]1 JoM3] OU "U0I1323S

SIy1 Jopun pa1eaJd [92Jed Ajiwel-0Mm] 10
Ajtwie) a|3uls Aue Jo4 “suidedspueT 31eAlld '




21

"(dds snuixel{) sa12ads YSy usai9

{BJ51U XI[ES] MO[[IM 2Bl

[WnUIBYDOES 190V S|dEN JaA[IS
Soads

JEe|dOd 194310 puk usdsy 'pooMmu011o)
(uesuswy "UuBLIBQIS

3Sauly) Bulpn|pul) seloads W3

{opungau J20Y) Jop|axog

(A1 3y Jo uona.dsIp

Y31 1B 20ue]sisal 109sul pue

95easIp JOJ A[[ed14122ds pado|anap

U99(Q 9ABY 1BY] S|B13LIBA 1O spew =(

ARews suondaoxa) Ue[d juswaJe|dal

92.1 JO uge[d duidedspue] paJinbal

Aue Jo 1ied e se paiue|d oq j0U

[[EUS Soa13 yons pue 'sjuatuaiinbai

uoIl1eAI=53.d 2211 01 @1ejad Asyl se

©

29.4] 99440 Ayjoniusy
(Ajuo

99.] 03uUID 3jew)
elej092uUe]
(s.JleysieN ‘Hwwns
pue) ysy usaio
(uspun

uedlIBWY) poomsseg

Sna1oip SNPejoouWAD

eqO|Iq 0UID

elUBAJASUUR{ SnuIXeld

eUBDLIBWY BljIL




